

PETER TAYLER

Sterling Global Marine Ltd

Mill Mead, Fordingbridge,
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK

M: +44 (0)7825 346951
E: peter@sgsurvey.com



PROFILE

A well respected and highly experienced Independent marine surveyor with particular expertise in cargo and commercial vessel surveys. A long running career beginning with 16 years at sea with Silver Line and K.O.T.C, including 8 years as a Chief Officer on chemical and product tankers. Further roles in the marine surveying industry followed where practical experience was gained surveying in U.A.E, Ras Tanura, Jubil and Dammam. Specific knowledge in cargo surveying includes compliance and commercial craft surveys, specialising in on/off hire, draft and bunker surveys, tow surveys, break-bulk and out of gauge cargo operations and dangerous goods.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Current Position: **Master Mariner & Marine Surveyor** (January 16 - Present)
Contact: Sterling Global Marine Limited
Mill Mead, Fordingbridge
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK
- Previous Position: **Marine Surveyor/Consultant** (May 2011 – January 2016)
Contact: Braemar Technical Services Ltd
Marlow House, 1A Lloyd's Avenue
London, EC3N 3AA, UK
- Previous Position: **Marine Surveyor/Consultant** (July 2008 – May 2011)
Contact: BMT Marine and Offshore Surveys Ltd
- Previous Position: **Marine Surveyor** (September 2003 – June 2008)
Contact: Times Marine Survey, U.A.E
- Previous Position: **Manager SGS Jubail** (2001 - 2003)
Marine Surveyor (1989 – 2001)
Petroleum Inspector (1985 – 1989)
Contact: SGS Inspection Services
- Previous Position: **Chief Officer** (1983 – 1984)
Contact: K.O.T.C
- Previous Position: **Chief Officer** (1977 – 1983)
Cadet (1968 – 1977)
Contact: Silver Line Limited

QUALIFICATIONS

British Class 1 (Master Mariner) Certificate of Competency (chemical and oil product endorsements)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Member of the Nautical Institute

PROJECT HISTORY / AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Specific expertise in problems associated with the handling of liquid and dry cargoes in bulk.
- Practical experience in ship and cargo types including general cargo, ro-ro, reefer, container vessels and various types of offshore vessels.
- Project cargo loading and discharge supervision in KSA, Bahrain, Qatar and UAE.
- Investigations including groundings and collisions.
- P&I entry surveys for American Club, Japan Club, NEPIA, WOE, SEPIA, BMM, Navigators & Markel.
- Pre-purchase surveys of VLCCs, gas tanker, bulk carrier and heavy lift vessel.
- Condition surveys on bulk carriers prior to loading scrap metal.
- Quality / quantity inspections of crude, product and gas, vegetable oil, LAB, LNG, LPG.
- Quality / quantity inspections of wheat, fruit, urea, sulphur, iron ore, cement, cement clinker, bauxite plus connected hold cleanliness inspections.
- Liquid cargo contamination.
- Bunker surveys.
- Draft surveys.
- On / off hire and condition surveys.
- Towage warranty surveys.
- Surveys for cargo consignees and underwriters.
- Personal accident and death onboard investigations.
- Heavy lift operations.
- Yacht loading and discharge surveys.